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ADDENDUM-2 

 

ITB: WRHS2020(KD) 
 

Re: Access Control System for West Ridge High School 
 
Date: December 2, 2020 
 

This Addendum is issued to answer questions that have been received as of 

12/2/20 regarding the ITB for the above referenced project and modifies the 

original documents.  

 

1. Question: Who will provide and install Electrified Door Strikes (Assa 

Abloy 9600) 

 

 Answer: Successful vendor to provide and install door strikes. 

 

2. Question: On the doors noted during the site walk that do not have 

center mullions to mount the strikes on what will be the preferred 

electrified lock solution per door and who will be responsible for 

providing and installing it? 

 Answer: All doors have mullions. 

3. Question: Are all readers to be MT-11 Mullion size or will some be 

MT-15 Standard Wall size? If MT-15, which doors will be fitted with 

the larger readers? 

 Answer: All readers will be MT-11. 

4. Question: Does the School System already have a Lenel server for 

the district or will a single site server need to be provided along with 

new Lenel instance/site software be needed? Will the school provide a 

workstation for configuration and day to day operation of the Lenel 

system or will one need to be provided in the bid quote?   



 Answer: The school system has an existing Lenel server and has its 

own workstation. 

5. Question: Can you provide the Division 8 Door hardware schedule 

and typical drawings? 

 Answer: Door hardware drawings will be sent. 

6. Question: Will the school be providing all network IP addresses, IP 

POE switch ports and security VLAN configuration? 

 Answer: Sullivan County Schools will provide all required internet 

solutions needed. 

7. Question: Do you want any onsite training included in the bid? If so, 

how many sessions / hrs. per session / Attendees? 

 Answer: No onsite training will be required after install is approved. 

8. Question: Do you want to include Request to Exit motions and door 

contacts per door in the bid proposal or will door status monitoring 

and door forced monitoring not be needed for this project? 

 Answer: No REX or door contacts will be required. 

9. Question: Will conduit runs be provided by the Division 26 Electrical 

vendor for cabling needs pertaining to access control? 

 Answer: While all conduit will be provided to door location, vendor 

will be responsible for accessing door frames and mullions including 

necessary conduit. 

10. Question: Will wire trays be provided by the Division 27 

Communications vendor for cabling needs pertaining to access 

control? 

 Answer: Cable trays are installed throughout the building. 

11. Question: Will fireproofing be provided by others or will this cost 

need to be included in the bid quote? 



 

Answer: Vendor will be responsible for sealing any penetrations that 

is made by your work. 

 

12. Question: Will County/City permitting need to be included for 

Access Control? 

 

Answer: Any and all permits will need to be included in the bid 

quote.  

 

13. Question: Will the list of approved Lenel enclosures be limited to the 

LNL AL400ULX or will larger power supply enclosures be allowed 

to accommodate more Lenel boards per enclosure? 

 

 Answer: Any size enclosure will be accepted if it is Lenel approved. 

 

14. Question: For the single door located in the Field House not shown 

on the drawing will a single LNL-2210 be allowed or will the 

selection of boards be limited to those listed in the Addendum #1? 

 

 Answer: The controller for the field house must be able to provide for 

two (2) doors for future install. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #2 


